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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Tazewell County Bar and Interested Parties
FROM: Charity D. Hurst, Clerk
DATE: June 24, 2025
IN RE: Secure Remote Access to Court Records

Our office has been offering secure remote access to select court records since July 1, 2008,
and the service remains available to subscribers today. This system provides convenient, reliable
access to essential public records.

Available Records Include:
e Deeds, Judgments, and Wills (from January 1, 1984)
e Active Financing Statements (from February 12, 1979)
e Marriage Licenses (from January 3, 1950)
e General Miscellaneous Records (from January 4, 1993)
o Plat Book Images (Deeds from 1907 and Plats from October 1818)

An application and subscriber agreement are listed on the website under Secure Remote
Access for your review. Please note that subscriptions are issued to individuals—not to offices,
companies, or organizations.

If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact me or any of my deputy clerks. We
appreciate your continued interest and trust this service remains a valuable resource.

Land Records/Deeds
Kathy Crouse, MDC
Raquel Large, DC

Criminal Civil
Jessica Bentley, MDC Beth Brooks, MDC
Crystal Heifner, MDC Chassity Brewster, DC
Theresa Shrewsbury, MDC Carrie Moore, DC
Sara Shelton, DC

Probate
Gina Pruitt, MDC
Hannah Brewster, DC
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